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Caroline Harrington - Assistant Business Manager
— —

From: David Barker - Communication Manager
Sent: 17 October 2001 16:41
To: Max Millett - Chief Executive; lan Piper - Operational Director; Reid, lan (Dr) (Elderly);

Humphrey, Lesley; Eileen Thomas - Nursing Director; Fiona Cameron - General
Manager; Caroline Harrington - Assistant Business Manager

Cc: Galley Sue (QEV) IOW Ports & SE Hants HA; ¢ Code A
Subject: Announcement of chi visit

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

CHIMEDIA.DOC
Folks,
tip off from Regional Comms has it that the CHI press announcement about Gosport is earmarked for Friday!

Have been in touch with CHI to request that we have sight of it tomorrow if so - had to leave a message as the
comms team were otherwise engaged but I've been promised a response tomorrow...watch this space.

In the meantime the attached is a draft media brief as advanced as we can get it without sight of their words.
Please let me have any comments if you have any
Thanks

David



